
From: Keith Fletcher [klf@ceh.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2013 9:44:59 AM 
To: Sherilyn Hanrahan; Andrew Muir; Roger Bailey 
CC: Anthony Daintith; Angela O'Connor 
Subject: Pottery Estate L.E.P. 
 
  
Sherilyn 
  
This letter is in response to our meeting with Andrew Muir on Tuesday 25th June regarding the new Planning 
Proposal for "Pottery Estate". 
  
The proprietor of the land was shocked to find out he was "losing" a lot of residential zoning. 
  
My initial concern is shown as Area 1 on attached plan CDIVEzoning_2. 
  
Area 1 
  
This land was previously zoned residential and is now zoned E1 which prohibits residential. As pointed out 
this area is stage 2 of a proposed residential Development as shown on Approved DA 002/07DA plan 
attached. 
  
You gave 4 reasons why this was changed :- 

1. "The area is in a riparian zone." This is incorrect. Attached are approved plans and letter from The 
Office of Water allowing a sewer main to be constructed along the edge of the riparian zone. Lithgow 
Council have approved the construction of a sewer main and this is partly built - see attached sewer 
design plans.  

2. "There are contamination issues". This is also incorrect. Col O'Connor has informed me a full 
contamination report has been carried out and submitted to Council. Notwithstanding this, the area in 
question is virgin bushland with any potential contamination being extremely remote.  

3. "The land is too steep". This land is a lot less steep than DA 335/05 approved for 160 residential lots in 
the vicinity of "Three Tree Hill"   

4. "There are environmental issues with the copper wing butterfly" To my knowledge there is no evidence 
of copper wing butterflies west of the watercourse. A flora and fauna study would be carried out by a 
qualified person to ascertain this and prepare a plan of management. 

It appears that there has been an anomaly in this area on the plan and all 4 reasons cannot be justified. 
I request "Area 1" shown on the attached plan be zoned Residential. 
  
I was concerned at the negative response I received at the meeting. Lithgow Council should be 
promoting development. 
  
Area Shaded Light Green 
  
This is an approximate riparian zone - 40 metres either side of the bank of a "Class 1" watercourse. Could this 
be zoned as "open space" to be transferred to Council. 
  
There will be further submissions from Town Planner Anthony Daintith regarding other areas 
  
I thank you for you co-operation. If you would like to discuss any issues please contact me 
  
Yours Faithfully 
  
  
Keith Fletcher 
Director - CEH 
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   CRAVEN, ELLISTON & HAYES (LITHGOW) PTY LIMITED
   Consulting Land, Engineering & Mining Surveyors ABN 68 056 544 551 
   'Astrolabe'     Rutherford Lane     Lithgow     NSW     2790     Australia 
   Telephone: 02 63512281     Facsimile: 02 63521339     Email: survey@ceh.com.au    Web: 
http://www.ceh.com.au/ 
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CRAVEN, ELLISTON & HAYES (LITHGOW) PTY.LTD.
CONSULTING LAND, ENGINEERING AND MINING SURVEYORS

SCALE - 1 : 750 (A1 SHEET)

SEWER DESIGN ADJACENT TO CREEK - LINE A

CITY OF LITHGOW - HASSANS WALLS ROAD
DA No 002/07DA -17 LOT SUBDIVISION

DWG No
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CRAVEN, ELLISTON & HAYES (LITHGOW) PTY.LTD.
CONSULTING LAND, ENGINEERING AND MINING SURVEYORS

SCALE - 1 : 750 (A1 SHEET)

PROPOSED SEWER - LONGITUDINAL SECTION
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CRAVEN, ELLISTON & HAYES (LITHGOW) PTY.LTD.
CONSULTING LAND, ENGINEERING AND MINING SURVEYORS

SCALE - 1 : 750 (A1 SHEET)

SEWER DESIGN ADJACENT TO CREEK - LINE A

CITY OF LITHGOW - HASSANS WALLS ROAD
DA No 002/07DA -17 LOT SUBDIVISION

DWG No

CDIVE-SEW-SED
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL


	Fletcher CEH
	Fletcher CEH 1
	Fletcher CEH 2
	Fletcher CEH 3
	Fletcher CEH 4
	Fletcher CEH 5

